
 
LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

WEDNESDAY 13 SEPTEMBER 2023 
1.30 PM 
 
Council Chamber - Town Hall 

 
 

AGENDA  

 Page No 

 
1. Apologies for Absence 

 
 

2. Declarations of Interest 
 

 

 At this point Members must declare whether they have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest, or other interest, in any of the items on the agenda, 
unless it is already entered in the register of members’ interests or is a 
“pending notification “ that has been disclosed to the Solicitor to the Council.  

 

 

3. Application for New Premises Licence - Orton Sportsbar and Fanzone, 
Unit 47-50 Ortongate Shopping Centre, Peterborough, PE2 5TD 
 

3 - 40 

 

 

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact 
Karen Dunleavy on 01733 452233 as soon as possible. 
 

 
"Did you know? All Peterborough City Council's meeting agendas are available online or via 
the modern.gov app. Help us achieve our environmental protection aspirations and view this agenda 
online instead of printing it." 
 
Emergency Evacuation Procedure – Outside Normal Office Hours 
 

In the event of the fire alarm sounding all persons should vacate the building by way of the nearest escape 
route and proceed directly to the assembly point in front of the Cathedral.   The duty Beadle will assume 
overall control during any evacuation, however in the unlikely event the Beadle is unavailable, this 

responsibility will be assumed by the Committee Chair.  In the event of a continuous alarm sounding remain 
seated and await instruction from the duty Beadle. 
 

Recording of Council Meetings 
Any member of the public may film, audio-record, take photographs and use social media to report the 
proceedings of any meeting that is open to the public. Audio-recordings of meetings may be published on the 

Council’s website. A protocol on this facility is available at:  
 
http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/documents/s21850/Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%20Recording.pd
f 
For more information about this meeting, including access arrangements and facilities for people with 
disabilities, please contact Karen S Dunleavy in the City Council's Democratic Services team on 

Peterborough 01733 452233 or by email at democraticservices@peterborough.gov.uk 
 

Public Document Pack

1

http://modern.gov/
http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/documents/s21850/Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%20Recording.pdf
http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/documents/s21850/Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%20Recording.pdf


Committee Members: 
 

Councillors: Ray, Wiggin (Chairman) and P Hiller 
 

 
Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Karen Dunleavy on telephone 01733 
452233 or by email – karen.dunleavy@peterborough.gov.uk 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2



 

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB COMMITTEE 

 

AGENDA ITEM No. 3 

13 SEPTEMBER 2023 PUBLIC REPORT 

Contact Officers:  

 

Liz Adamson, Food and Safety Manager 

 

Darren Dolby, Licensing Regulatory Officer 

 

 

 

Tel. 07984 647157 

 

Tel. 01733 453540 

 

 

 

APPLICATION:       NEW PREMISES LICENCE 

 

APPLICANT:  LSM Enterprises Ltd 

 

REFERENCE NO:  123033 

 

PREMISES: Orton Sportsbar and Fanzone, Unit 47-50 Ortongate Shopping Centre, 
Peterborough, PE2 5TD 

 

 
GLOSSARY OF TERMS:  Attached at Appendix A on Page 8 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
1.1 To consider and determine this application for a new premises licence for Orton Sportsbar 

and Fanzone, Unit 47-50 Ortongate Shopping Centre, Peterborough, PE2 5TD taking into 
account the representations against the application that have been received. 

 
2.    BACKGROUND INFORMATION  

  
2.1 This is a new application for a premises licence. There has not been any previous premises 

licence granted at this property. 
 
3. AUTHORISATIONS AND TIMES APPLIED FOR (Amended after mediation) 

 
 Films and Indoor Sporting Events  

 
Monday to Sunday   8:00 to 23:30 

 
 Live Music, Recorded Music and Dancing 

 

Monday to Sunday  23:00 to 23:30 
 

 Sale of alcohol on the premises 
 

Monday to Sunday  09:00 to 23:00 
 
  
4. APPLICATION  

 
4.1 Please refer to the application attached at Appendix B – Page 11 
 

3



4.2 Representations against the application being granted have been received from 1 local 
residents in their capacity of ‘other persons’. These representations are attached at 
Appendix C on Page 35.  

 
4.3 Part P of the application sets out the applicant’s proposed conditions under the licensing 

objectives, these being, ‘The Prevention of Public Nuisance’, ‘Public Safety’, ‘Prevention of 
Crime and Disorder’ and ‘The Protection of Children from Harm’.  These are also contained 
within the body of this report (in section 7) and in accordance with section 10.5 of Guidance 
have been interpreted into enforceable conditions. Only those appropriate and proportionate 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives have been included in the Operating Schedule.  
 

4.5 No representations have been received from any of the Responsible Authorities, 
Cambridgeshire Constabulary, Peterborough Trading Standards, Cambridgeshire Fire and 
Rescue Service, Licensing Authority, Peterborough City Council Planning Department, 
Peterborough City Council Health & Safety Department, Peterborough City Council 
Environmental Pollution Team, Public Health or Children’s Services.  

 
4.6 A ‘Notice’ was displayed in the newspaper in accordance with Part 4 No. 25 of Statutory 

Instruments 2005 No. 42 – The licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club Premises 
Certificates) Regulations 2005. 

 
5. REPRESENTATIONS 

  
5.1 Summary of issues raised in the representations against the application being granted: 
 

● The granting of the licence would increase late night noise in the vicinity of the premises 
to the detriment of local residents. 

● The granting of the licence would increase anti-social behaviour in the vicinity of the Orton 
Centre. 

 
5.2 Members should note that the correspondence attached against the application are in their 

entirety. Please note that not all matters raised within the representations are relevant 
matters for consideration under the Licensing Act 2003.  It is up to the Committee to decide 
upon what ‘weight’ they attach to these areas 

 
6. MEDIATION 

 
6.1 Mediation was undertaken between the applicant and Cambridgeshire Constabulary. This 

resulted in the original hours for the sale of alcohol being reduced from the original hours 
applied for of between 08:00 and 23:30 to 09:00 and 23:00.This mediated agreement can be 
found at Appendix D on Page 37. 

 
7. APPLICANT’S PROPOSED CONDITIONS UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES  :  

 
7.1 Crime and disorder 
 

The premises licence holder will ensure that CCTV cameras are located within the premises 
to cover all public areas including all entrances and exits. The CCTV system will record clear 
images permitting the identification of individuals. The CCTV system will securely retain all 
recorded footage for a minimum of 31 days. The CCTV system will operate 24/7 and the 
equipment will have a constant and accurate time and date generation. The CCTV system 
will employ security functions to prevent recordings being tampered with, i.e. password 
protected. The premises licence holder will be able to produce / download / burn CCTV 
images upon request by a police officer or an authorised officer of the licensing authority 
within 24 hours. Any footage will be in a format that can be played back on a standard 
personal computer or standard DVD player. Where the recording is on a removable medium 
(ie. compact disc, flash card etc), a secure storage system to store those recording mediums 
shall be provided. 
 

4



The premises licence holder will ensure that any digital CCTV system is fully compliant with 
the guidance contained in the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) guidance document 
www.ico.org.uk regarding installation of CCTV at the premises. 
 
The premises licence holder shall ensure, by the completion of a risk assessment, that the 
provision of door supervisors at the premises is appropriate to ensure the safe control of the 
premises, and shall review this on a regular basis and upon request from the Police and/or 
the Licensing Authority. 
 
The premises licence holder and/or DPS shall carry out a documented risk assessment on 
the need for searching patrons entering the premises. The risk assessment shall be 
reviewed regularly and no less than every six months. 
 
The DPS and/or a nominated member of staff shall carry out searches of the premises before 
the premises open, during hours of operation and at closing. Any relevant items recovered, 
eg. illegal drugs, lost property, shall be managed accordingly in accordance with company 
procedures. 
 
Documented written / online records of training to prevent underage sales of alcohol shall be 
completed and kept for each member of staff. Training shall be regularly refreshed and at no 
greater than 12 monthly intervals. Training records shall be made available for inspection 
upon request by a police officer or an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority 
 
Documented written / online records of training shall be completed and kept for each member 
of staff. Training shall be regularly refreshed and at no greater than 6 monthly intervals. 
Training records shall be made available for inspection upon request by a police officer or an 
authorised officer of the Licensing Authority. Training shall include (but not exclusively): 
 
a) Responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003 
 
b) Relevant Age restriction in respect of alcohol sales ie. Challenge 25, 
 
c) Recognising signs of drunkenness, refusing service 
 
d) Actions to be taken in an emergency / Reporting an incident to Emergency Services 
 
e) Crime scene management (ie. Spiking / Assaults / sexual Assaults) 
 
f) Drugs Policy 
 
g) Safeguarding (children & Vulnerable Persons) 
 
h) Spiking 
 
i) Suspicious Packages  
 
j) VAWG (violence against Women & Girls) preventative training 
 
 
There shall be a policy agreed with Cambridgeshire Constabulary for the premises relating 
to illegal or ‘recreational’ drugs (including ‘legal highs’) found on persons or on the premises. 
 
Open containers of alcohol shall not be removed from the premises, except for consumption 
in any delineated external area as shown on the plan attached to the licence 
 
 

7.2 Public Safety 
 

A fire risk assessment required under the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 (as 
amended) will be completed and be available for inspection by an authorised officer. 

5



 
Valid public liability insurance shall be kept in force and a copy of the schedule will be 
displayed at the venue and made available for inspection by an authorised Local Authority or 
Police Officer on request. 
 
The premises licence holder shall ensure that at all times when the public is present there is 
at least one competent person able to administer first aid, that an adequate and appropriate 
supply of first aid equipment and materials is available on the premises, and that adequate 
records are maintained in relation to the supply of any first aid treatment 
 

7.3 Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 

All windows and external doors shall be kept closed at any time when regulated 
entertainment takes place, except for the immediate access and egress of persons 
 
No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure 
of the premises that gives rise to a nuisance 
 
The holder of the premises licence shall ensure that noise caused by persons using, arriving 
at or departing from the premises shall not cause nuisance or unreasonable disturbance to 
the occupiers of residential properties 
 
The holder of the premises licence shall ensure that no music or amplified speech originating 
from the premises shall be audible inside any residential property at any time. Note: For the 
purposes of this condition noise may be considered inaudible when it is at a low enough level 
that it is not recognisable as emanating from the source in question and/or it does not alter 
the perception of the ambient noise environment that would prevail in the absence of the 
source in question.  
 
The premises licence holder, or a responsible person nominated by them in writing, shall 
receive and respond to complaints throughout the duration of all licensable activities. These 
complaints shall be recorded and the records made available to the local authority upon 
request. Such records shall be retained for a minimum of 2 years 
 
Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting customers and staff to 
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and the area quietly 
 
Speakers shall not be located/operated in the entrance lobby or outside the premises 
 
While live or recorded music takes place, the licensee or management shall undertake 
regular monitoring of noise levels at the nearest noise-sensitive locations. A record shall be 
kept of any monitoring, including the date, time and location of monitoring; the name of the 
monitor; and any action taken. Records shall be kept for no less than six months and shall 
be made available upon request by a police officer or an authorised officer of Peterborough 
City Council. 
 

7.4 Protection of Children 

 
The ‘Challenge 25’ initiative to prevent sales of alcohol to persons under 18 years of age will 
be implemented at the premises & signage will be prominently placed within the premises 
advertising the fact that the premises operate the ‘Challenge 25’ initiative 
 
Entry by children under the age of 18 to the premises is prohibited daily after 9pm 
 

8. POLICY & GUIDANCE IMPLICATIONS 

 
8.1 The following sections/paragraphs are applicable to this application: 
 
8.2 Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy  

 

6



- Objectives,  Section 4 on Page 6          
- Fundamental Principles, Section 6 on Page 8 
- Licence Conditions, Section 15 page 18 
- Delegation / Decision Making / Administration, Section 18 on Page 20 

 
8.3 Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 December 2022 

 
- The Licensing Objectives – Section 2 pages 6 to 12 
- Applications for Premises Licenses – Section 8 pages 54 to 72 
- Determining applications – Section 9 pages 73 to 81 
- Conditions Attached to Premises Licences – Section 10  page 82  to 93 

 
9. LICENSING OFFICER’S COMMENT (FOR INFORMATION) 

 
9.1  Regulation 19(a) requires authorities to disregard any information given by a party or person 

that is “not relevant” to the application. 
 
10. LEGAL OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

 
10.1 The Licensing Authority (hereafter referred to as “the Council) is charged with implementing 

the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.  This is an application for a new licence made under 
Section 17 of the Licensing Act.  

 
10.2 In this case, the application was received at these offices on 24 July 2023. 
 
10.3 The application before this Committee will be treated on its own merits, and the Licensing 

committee will make its decision based upon: 
 

● The merits of the application; 
● The promotion of the four licensing objectives; 
● The statement of policy of the Licensing Authority; and 
● The Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport under 

section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 – April 2018. 
 

10.4   The licensing authority may determine the application, depending upon what is appropriate 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, in any of the following ways: 

 
● Decide to grant the licence in the same terms as it was applied for; 
● Decide to grant the licence, but to modify or add conditions (to promote the 

licensing objectives); 
● Exclude from the scope of the licence a licensable activity; and 
● Decide to refuse to grant the licence. 

 
10.5 Conditions are modified if they are altered, omitted or any new condition added (Section 35(4) 

Licensing Act 2003.          

7



APPENDIX A 
LICENSING ACT 2003 
GLOSSARY OF TERMS 

 
Note:  In this document, the following definitions are included to provide an explanation of certain 
terms included in the Act.  In some cases they are an abbreviation of what is stated in the 
Licensing Act 2003 or an interpretation of those terms.  For a full definition of the terms used, the 
reader must refer to the Licensing Act 2003. 

 
      ‘Child’  

(a) means an individual aged under 16 
(b) a child is unaccompanied if he is not in the company of an individual aged 18 years or over 

  
DCMS:      Department for Culture Media and Sport 

 
‘Designated Premises Supervisor’ means the person (who must be a Personal Licence 
Holder), in the case of premises selling alcohol, who will normally have been given the day to 
day responsibility for running the premises by the holder of the Premises Licence or will be the 
Premises Licence holder. 

 
‘Other Persons’: 

- persons who live, or are involved in a business, in the relevant licensing Authorities area and 
who are likely to be affected by the application and are not a Responsible Authority. 

 
‘Late Night Refreshment’ means the supply of hot food or hot drink to members of the public 

(whether for consumption on or off the premises) between the hours of 11.00 pm and 5.00 am. 
 

‘Licensable Activities’ means: - 

 
● The sale by retail of alcohol 
● The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the club 
● The provision of Regulated Entertainment 
● The provision of Late Night Refreshment 

 
‘Licensing Authority’:  - is the licensing function of Peterborough City Council 

 

‘Licensed Premises’ includes club premises and events unless the context otherwise 
requires. 

 

      ‘Licensing Objectives’ 
 

● The prevention of crime and disorder 
● Public safety 
● The prevention of public nuisance 
● The protection of children from harm 

 

‘Operating Schedule’ means a document containing a statement of the following matters (and 

any others that may be prescribed): - 
 

● The relevant Licensable Activities 
● The times at which the Licensable Activities are to take place and any other times when 

premises are open to the public 
● Information regarding the person who will be specified in the Premises Licence as the 

Premises Supervisor 
● Where the Licensable Activities involve the supply of alcohol, whether it is for the supply 

on and/or off the premises 
● The steps being taken to promote the Licensing Objectives 

 
‘Challenge 25’ means that a retailer will ask for proof of identification if they have reason to 

believe that the person making a purchase of alcohol is under the age of 25. 
 

8



‘Rateable Value’: as regards a premises, is the value for the time being in force for the premises 

entered in the local non-domestic rating list for the purposes of Part III of the Local Government 
Finance Act 1988(b).  
 
‘Regulated Entertainment’ (Schedule 1 of the Act) means: - 

 
● A performance of a play 
● An exhibition of a film 
● An indoor sporting event 
● A boxing or wrestling entertainment 
● A performance of live music 
● Any playing of recorded music 
● A performance of dance 

 
Except where there is an exemption under the Live Music Act 2012 or Statutory Instrument 2013 
No. 1578 The Licensing Act 2003 (Descriptions of Entertainment) (Amendment) Order 2013 
 
Or entertainment of a similar description falling within the last three of the categories listed above, 
where the entertainment takes place in the presence of and for the purposes of entertaining that 
audience or spectators. 

 
‘Relevant Licensing Authority’:     is the Authority in the area the premises are situated. 

 
‘Responsible Authority’ means any of the following: - 

 
● Cambridgeshire Constabulary (The Chief Officer of Police) 
● Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue (The Fire Authority) 
● Health and Safety Team, Peterborough City Council 
● Planning authority, Peterborough City Council 
● Trading Standards, Peterborough City Council 
● Environmental Health – Pollution, Peterborough City Council 
● Children’s’ Services – Child Protection & Review Manager 
● Primary Care Trust or Local Health Board (Director of Public Health) 
● The Relevant Licensing Authority, Peterborough City Council 
● Maritime & Coastguard Agency, Walton on Naze. (For vessels carrying more than 12 

passengers.)  
● Environment Agency, Peterborough (For vessels carrying 12 or less passengers).  

 

‘Supply of alcohol’: 
  
- the sale by retail of alcohol, or 
- the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the club. 

 
‘Temporary Event Notice’ means a Permitted Temporary Activity involving one or more Licensable 

Activities subject to the following various conditions and limitations: - 
 

● Duration – they are limited to events lasting for up to 168 hours (7 days); 
● Scale – they cannot involve the presence of more than 499 people at any one time; 
● Use of the same premises – the same premises cannot be used on more than 12 occasions 

in a calendar year, but are subject to the overall aggregate of 21 days irrespective of the 
number of occasions on which they have been used; and 

● The number of notices given by an individual within a given period of time – a Personal 
Licence Holder is limited to 50 notices in one year and another person to 5 notices in a similar 
period. 

 
(In any other circumstances, a full Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate will be required for 
the period of the event). 
 

‘the Act’: means the Licensing Act 2003 

9



This page is intentionally left blank

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



Lisa

McPherson

23



East of England Way

Orton Northgate

Peterborough

Cambs

PE2 6HA

24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



This page is intentionally left blank

34



To: Peterborough City Council Licensing Team 

Sand Martin House Bittern Way 

Fletton Quays Peterborough PE2 8TY 

  
  
Section A: Details of person or body making representation 

Your Name: Robert B McNamara 

Your Address:       Hinchcliffe Orton Goldhay 

  
  
Section B: Details of premises representation is about 

Name of Premises:          LSM ENTERPRISES LTD 

Address of premises:      47-50 Orton Shopping Centre 

Application No. (if known)        
  
  
Section C: Licensing objectives 

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to: 
Prevention of crime and disorder      x 

Public Safety          x□ 

Prevention of public nuisance x□ 

Protection of children from harm      x□ 

  
Section D: Your concerns 

Please summarise your concerns about this application: 
  
This is a shopping area where people also stop to have coffee and children play i fail to se why 
we need a sports bar serving alcohol from 08.00-23.30 Monday to Sunday accommodating what 
will be drunken football supporters ( not all but most) 

Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an adverse effect on the 
licensing objectives 

The centre is shopping family orientated centre that would not be embellished by a bar serving 
alcohol from 08.00-23.30 to what on the whole would end up a bar mostly full with people full 
of alcohol for some hours watching sports mostly football which does tend to bring the worst 
out in people. 
If one looks at pubs in town on football match day they see pubs have different supporters 
which keeps things calm mostly. 
Now if we have a sports bar that anyone can enter it will do nothing but cause problems in the 
centre to family’s children and shop keepers who must really be concerned. 
We do have drug problems in the Ortons plus an increase in shop lifting the last thing we need 
are drunken football supporters plus anyone else who feels the need for alcohol at 08.30. 
As for security the centre has not had any security since the last landlords left as for the police( 
who already have a thankless task} who are as rare as hens teeth in the centre and in the Ortons. 
 

35



This page is intentionally left blank

36



31/07/2023, 13:50 Email - Simon Andrews - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADY3ZWQwZDU5LTM3MTEtNGY3OS1hMTY3LThkYzMzYWQyY2ViZAAQAH0EfW8XlO9BkCAtwf1… 1/4

CAUTION: This email originates outside of Peterborough City Council's
network. Do NOT click on links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe. Please report any concerns or issues
to ICT

Re: FW: Premises Licence Application - Orton Sportsbar and Fanzone / Unit 47-50,
Orton Shopping Centre

Simon Andrews <Simon.Andrews@peterborough.gov.uk>
Mon 31/07/2023 13:46

To:Licensing North <LicensingNorth@cambs.police.uk>
Thanks Paul

Record/Applica�on has been updated to show the agreed alcohol �mings.

Simon Andrews

Regulatory Officer
Licensing
Peterborough City Council
Sand Mar�n House
Bi�ern Way
Fle�on Quays
Peterborough
PE2 8TY

From: Licensing North <LicensingNorth@cambs.police.uk>
Sent: 31 July 2023 13:37
To: Simon Andrews <Simon.Andrews@peterborough.gov.uk>; Darren Dolby
<darren.dolby@peterborough.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: FW: Premises Licence Applica�on - Orton Sportsbar and Fanzone / Unit 47-50, Orton Shopping
Centre
 

FYA
 
Kind regards
 
Paul
 
From:
Sent: 31 July 2023 13:33
To: Licensing North <LicensingNorth@cambs.police.uk>
Subject: RE: FW: Premises Licence Applica�on - Orton Sportsbar and Fanzone / Unit 47-50, Orton Shopping
Centre
 
Hi Paul,
 
Not a problem. I'll let Darren know, or were you going to catch up with him when he gets back?
 
 
Lloyd McPherson

37



31/07/2023, 13:50 Email - Simon Andrews - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADY3ZWQwZDU5LTM3MTEtNGY3OS1hMTY3LThkYzMzYWQyY2ViZAAQAH0EfW8XlO9BkCAtwf1… 2/4

 
 
 
On 31 July 2023 at 13:28:00 +01:00, Licensing North <LicensingNorth@cambs.police.uk> wrote:

Lloyd
 
Changing the Alcohol times to 09:00 to 23:00 would not affect the general
opening times, for food and coffee etc.
 
Regards
 
Paul
 
PC 2094 Paul HAWKINS
Licensing Officer | Thorpe Wood Police Sta�on
Ext:7111790  
Cambridgeshire Constabulary
Hinchingbrooke Park,
Hun�ngdon, PE29 6NP
Follow us on Twi�er, Facebook, Instagram and YouTube
 
 
 
 
From: Lloyd McPherson 
Sent: 31 July 2023 13:22
To: Licensing North <LicensingNorth@cambs.police.uk>
Subject: Re: FW: Premises Licence Applica�on - Orton Sportsbar and Fanzone / Unit 47-50,
Orton Shopping Centre
 
Hi Paul,
 
The opening �me of 8am opening was so that I could serve breakfast not alcohol.
I won't be serving alcohol un�l 11am
 
 
Kind Regards
 
Lloyd McPherson
LSM Enterprises Ltd

 
 
On 31 July 2023 at 12:57:23 +01:00, Licensing North <LicensingNorth@cambs.police.uk> wrote:

Lloyd
 
In relation to the above application regarding Orton Sportsbar &
Fanzone, your voluntary conditions look appropriate at this time.  The
timings for the Sale of Alcohol I would suggest that these are
amended to 09:00 to 23:00 daily, allowing for school opening times
first thing and then 30 mins drinking up at the end of the evening.
 
Please can you confirm if you agree to the above amendment.

38



31/07/2023, 13:50 Email - Simon Andrews - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADY3ZWQwZDU5LTM3MTEtNGY3OS1hMTY3LThkYzMzYWQyY2ViZAAQAH0EfW8XlO9BkCAtwf1… 3/4

 
Kind regards
 
Paul
 
PC 2094 Paul HAWKINS
Licensing Officer | Thorpe Wood Police Sta�on
Ext:7111790 
Cambridgeshire Constabulary
Hinchingbrooke Park,
Hun�ngdon, PE29 6NP
Follow us on Twi�er, Facebook, Instagram and YouTube
 
 
 
 
From: Licensing <eh.licensing@peterborough.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 July 2023 11:52
Subject: Fw: Premises Licence Applica�on - Orton Sportsbar and Fanzone / Unit 47-
50, Orton Shopping Centre
 
 
Under the Licensing Act 2003 we have received the attached application. 
As a responsible authority you should have received an identical copy of
this application from the applicant directly.  If you have not received an
identical copy please inform us immediately, as the application will be
invalid. 
 
As a responsible authority you have 28 consecutive days to make any
representations regarding this application, from the date we received the
application (which is not necessarily today).  If we have not heard from you by the
end of 21.08.2023 then we will assume that you have no representations to make
regarding this application, and we will process it in accordance with the Act. 
 
Please note that any representations must be related to the four objectives of the
Act. 
 
Please quote 123033 in any correspondence regarding this application. 
 
Regards 
 
The Licensing Team 

 
 
Peterborough City Council 
Licensing
Sand Martin House
Bittern Way
Fletton Quays
Peterborough
PE2 8TY
 
 

39



31/07/2023, 13:50 Email - Simon Andrews - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADY3ZWQwZDU5LTM3MTEtNGY3OS1hMTY3LThkYzMzYWQyY2ViZAAQAH0EfW8XlO9BkCAtwf1… 4/4

 
 
 
 
 
 
Condi�ons apply to the confiden�ality, copyright, legal liability and use of this
email.For full informa�on rela�ng to the transmission and use of this email please
visitwww.peterborough.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer

 
Internet e-mail is not to be treated as a secure means of communica�on.
Cambridgeshire Constabulary monitors all internet e-mail ac�vity and content. This
communica�on is confiden�al and intended for the addressee(s) only. Please no�fy
the sender if you have received this in error. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the
contents may be unlawful. Opinions expressed in this document may not be official
policy.
 
For more details please see Cambridgeshire Constabulary Privacy Policy

 

 

40


	Agenda
	3 Application for New Premises Licence - Orton Sportsbar and Fanzone, Unit 47-50 Ortongate Shopping Centre, Peterborough, PE2 5TD
	Appendix B App Doc
	Appendix C MOP Rep - McNamara
	Appendix D Police Mediated Timings


